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PARTIES OF RECORD 

RE: Case No. 2007-00154 
NOTICE OF DELTA NATURAL GAS COMPANY, INC. TO CONTINUE ITS 
ENERGY ASSISTANCE PLAN 

Enclosed please find copies of e-mails from Assistant Attorney General, Paul Adams 
and Glenn Jennings of Delta Natural Gas Corp. responding to an earlier e-mail from 
Aaron Greenwell of the Commission Staff regarding the tentative disposition of this 
case. Any comments regarding this memorandum's content should be submitted to the 
Commission within seven days of the filing of this letter. Questions regarding this 
memorandum should be directed to Aaron D. Greenwell at 502-564-3940, extension 
273. 
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Greenwell, Aaron D (PSC) 

From: Adams, Paul (KYOAG) [Paul.Adams@ag.ky.gov] 

Sent: 
To: Greenwell, Aaron D (PSC) 

cc: Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 

Subject: RE: Delta 2007-00154 

Thursday, July 19,2007 1239 PM 

Aaron, 

We would like the opportunity to file comments in the case, but I don't see a need for an IC either. Thanks. 

Paul Adams 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office of Rate Intervention 
Office of the Attorney General 
1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 200 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
502.696.5458 
Paul.Adams@aa. kv.aov 

CON FI DENTIALIN STATEMENT: 
The information contained in this electronic transmission, including any attachments hereto, is for 
the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). I f  you are not the intended recipient(s), then you 
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, forwarding, distribution, or the taking of any 
action in reliance upon the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited and unlawful. I f  you 
have received this communication i n o r  please return it to  the sender and then delete the 
communication and destroy any copies, including any attachments hereto. This information is 
privileged and confidential. This information is protected and exempt from disclosure under the 
attorney-client privilege, KRE 503, and/or the work product doctrine. This electronic transmission 
is exempt from disclosure by subpoena or the Kentucky Open Records Act pursuant to  Ky. R. 
Professional Conduct 1.6, KRS 61.878(1), and other applicable law. 

From: Greenwell, Aaron D (PSC) [mailto:adgreenwell@ky.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2007 8:45 AM 
To: Adams, Paul (KYOAG); gjennings@deltagas.com 
Cc: Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Delta 2007-00154 

The memo for the April 25, 2007, stated "If necessary an Informal Conference will be on 
July 23, 2007. Otherwise the parties will have ten days to request a hearing or file comments 
and the case will stand submitted to the Commission." 

The commission Staff sees no need for an IC nor for a hearing. Does the AG need 
anything else or can we consider the case submitted? Perhaps the AG would at least like the 
opportunity to file comments and Delta reply comments. 

Just let me know your preferences. Thanks. 

7/2012007 
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Aaron D. Greenwell 
Assistant Director 
Financial Analysis Division 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
AaronD.Greenwell@ky.gov 
502-564-3940, ext 273 

NOTICE: This email, and any attachments hereto, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
information that is preliminay and/or confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
strictiyprohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, via e-mail, and destroy a/; 
copies of the original message. 

From: Adams, Paul (KYOAG) [mailto:Paul.Adams@ag.ky.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 18,2007 11:43 AM 
To: Greenwell, Aaron D (PSC) 
Cc: Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 
Subject: Delta 2007-00154 

Aaron, 

From my notes on the above case, it appears that we are to have an informal conference to discuss the 
report submitted by the company on July 23,2007. 

i don't have a time noted for that meeting and would like to see if this meeting is still to be held and at what 
time. If possible, I would prefer the afternoon since I will be out of the office that morning. 

Paul Adams 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office o f  Rate Intervention 
Office o f  the Attorney General 
1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 200 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
502.696.5458 
Paul.Adams@,ag.ky.eov 

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: 
The information contained in this electronic transmission, including any attachments hereto, 
is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). I f  you are not the intended recipient(s), 
then you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, .forwarding, distribution,.or the 
taking of any action in reliance upon the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited 
and unlawful. I f  you have received this communication in error please return it to  the sender 
and then delete the communication and destroy any copies, including any attachments 
hereto. This information is privileged and confidential. This information is protected and 
exempt from disclosure under the attorney-client privilege, KRE 503, and/or the work 
product doctrine. This electronic transmission is exempt from disclosure by subpoena or the 
Kentucky Open Records Act pursuant to Ky. R. Professional Conduct 1.6, KRS 61.878(1), and 
other applicable law. 

712012007 
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Greenwell, Aaron D (PSC) 

From: Glenn Jennings [GJENNINGS@DeltaGas. com] 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 

Subject: RE: Delta 2007-00154 

Thursday, July 19, 2007 10:41 AM 

Greenwell, Aaron D (PSC); Adams, Paul (KYOAG) 

Aaron: 

Delta has no need for an informal conference on July 23 in Case 2007-00154. We need to use that time to work 
on the data responses in Case 2007-00089, but will be pleased to participate in such an IC if deemed necessary. 

Best wishes to all. 

Glenn Jennings 

From: Greenwell, Aaron D (PSC) [mailto:adgreenwell@ky.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 19,2007 8:45 AM 
To: Adams, Paul (KYOAG); Glenn Jennings 
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
AaronD.Greenweli@ky.gov 
502-564-3940, ext 273 

NOTICE: This email, and any attachments hereto, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
information that is preliminary and/or confidential. Any unauthorizedreview, use, disclosure or distribution is 
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, via e-mail, and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 

From: Adams, Paul (KYOAG) [mailto:Paul.Adams@ag.ky.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2007 11:43 AM 
To: Greenwell, Aaron D (PSC) 

7/20/2007 
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

I don't have a time noted for that meeting and would like to see if this meeting is still to be held and at what 
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
P.&ul.Adws&.kv.gov 

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: 
The information contained in this electronic transmission, including any attachments hereto, 
is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). I f  you are not the intended recipient(s), 
then you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, forwarding, distribution, or the 
taking of any action in reliance upon the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited 
and unlawful. I f  you have received this communication in error please return it to the sender 
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
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